Hlengile Mtsweni

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Importance:

Tracking:

Good afternoon,

Find attached the Background Information Document (BID) for a Basic Assessment (MDEDET Ref No.: 17/2/3N-277)

Hlengile Mtsweni <hlengile@ecoleges.co.za>

08 March 2013 12:57 PM

'siebert.labuschagne@eskom.co.za'; 'dingisv@eskom.co.za';
'ShalanAR@eskom.co.za’; ‘NekhahTT@eskom.co.za"; 'NgweziMG@eskom.co.za';
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‘bmoduka@mpg.gov.za'

'shaun@ecoleges.co.za'; khehla@ecaconsult.co.za

Written notification of application for a Basic Assessment (MDEDET Ref No.:
17/2/3N-277)

BID-BA - Hlalanikahle SN.pdf
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khehla@ecaconsult.co.za

and a GA/WUL Application to construct the Hlalanikahle Sewer Network, Emalahleni Local Municipality, Nkangala

District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province. Please take the time to review the BID and register should you have an

interest in or be affected by the proposed developments.

We are in the process of identifying all potential interested and affected parties, and wish to include all stakeholders

likely to be influenced by the activity to which the application relates. One such method of achieving this is the
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‘Network’ or ‘Chain Referral System’. Please can you be so kind as to provide us with the name and contact details of
a relevant stakeholder with whom you recommend we should engage on matters of this nature.

Note that a Public Site Meeting has been scheduled at the Hlalanikahle Police Station for 10h00 on Friday 22nd

March, 2013. Please inform us if you will be attending so that we can arrange and provide you with a meeting place
and time.

Do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries or concerns.

Thank you and keepﬂwell.

Hlengile Mtsweni

Mentoree

Ecoleges Environmental Consultants

Address: 12 Suikerrier Street, Central Park Business Centre Unit 12-3, Nelspruit, 1200
Mobile: +27 {0183 644 7175

Fax: 08665879316

Email: hlengile@ecoleges.c
Website: www. ecoleges.co
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Good afternoon,

Hlengile Mtsweni <hlengile@ecoleges.co.za>

08 March 2013 12:44 PM
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‘khehla@ecaconsult.co.za'

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

We are in the process of identifying all potential interested and affected parties, and wish to include all organs of
state which have jurisdiction in respect of the activity to which the application relates. One such method of
achieving this is the ‘Network’ or ‘Chain Referral System’. Please can you be so kind as to provide us with the name
and contact details of the relevant person(s) with whom you recommend we should engage on matters of this

nature.



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

Thank you and keep well.

Hlengile Mtsweni

Mentoree

Ecoleges Environmental Consultants

Address: 12 Suikerriet Street, Central Park Business Ceatre Umit 12-3, Nelspruit, 1200
Mobile: +27 (0183 644 7178

Fax: 0866979316

Email: nlengile@ecoleges.co.za

Website: www ecoleges.co.za



